SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting October 14, 2014

Attendance:

Tom Becker, Ken Normandy, Bill Means, Dora Potekin, Steve Close, Beau Bosovich, Erik Lundquist, Jon Speck, 8 regular members and 2 membership candidates.

Opening - Tom Becker:

Tom called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm with the Pledge of Allegiance. The gavel was passed to Ken Normandy who presided over the rest of the meeting.

Secretary's report – Tom Becker for Scott Lauder:

Tom read the minutes for the September meeting which were approved as read.

Treasurer's report - Bill Means:

We have a total balance of approximately \$11,300 and \$10,000 in debt for the siding project. \$800 was spent on pistol targets. 2014 income to date was \$23,360 with \$32,415 spent.

Membership report -Dora Potekin and Steve Close:

Steve reported we that have 86 regular members and 9 Senior Members for a total of 95members. 19 membership invoice notices are to be sent out and \$1,820 has been collected. No work credits were reported.

Collin Patel, sponsored by Erik Lundquist, applied for membership. Collin is a field service engineer. Collin was invited to return to the November meeting for his second reading.

Tom Leicht, sponsored by Erik Lundquist, applied for membership. Tom is an NRA life member and is father to member Dave Leicht. Tom was invited to return to the September meeting for his second reading.

Communications - Tom Becker:

Jon Speck reported for the rifle league. A number of the group's members competed in Bristol and Minnesota matches. Steve also promoted the 22 rifle Sporter Match to take place on Sunday October 19th.

Bill Means reported that the Fall pistol league is about 50% completed. He is managing to update the score reporting amid other personal responsibilities.

Nick Kasemeotes reported that Oktoberfest is scheduled for Friday and Saturday, Oct 17th and 18th. He reported full relays with two competitors on the waiting list. He also reported sufficient membership help is scheduled to run the event.

Beau Bosovich reported two Wisconsin Hunter Education Program sessions were completed with 28 graduates. Beau submitted \$125 in range time donations collected from the students.

Erik Lundquist reported on the Friends of NRA banquet. The club was represented by about 8 members at two tables. Paul Baumann won a Winchester commemorative rifle

that was the highlight of the evening. The banquet was about \$600 short in anticipated income, so a Kimber 45 was being raffled at Todd Ogren's "The Gun Shop" at \$20.00 per ticket. Only 100 tickets will be sold.

Maintenance – Erik Lundquist:

- Projects remaining from the Annual Maintenance Party
 - o Paint Front Door enamel to match siding
 - Paint north and south walls above bullet trap
 - o Install threshold at back door (storage room)
 - Replace missing or significantly damaged ceiling tiles in range
 - Cover back vertical area of suspended bullet baffle.
 - Sealcoat front and rear porches (assigned to Jason Wurzinger, renter and club member)

Additional items

- Repair window casing on front of building and repaint
- o Repair SOUTHPORT MASTERS sign on front of building.
- Repair electrical outlet on South West corner of building.
- o The furnace, water heater and sump pump may require replacement soon.

Rental - Tony DelFrate:

No report

Old Business:

Steel siding project – Todd Ogren report – Bill Means reports \$10.000 on line of credit and \$4,850 paid in cash.

No report on BSA Rifle Shooting Merit Badge program.

Nick Kasemeotes reported via email that no additional club jackets have been ordered. He demonstrated a sweatshirt that with the embroidered logo added @ \$30.00.

Erik reports that the honor system for the snacks in the refrigerator is working well.

Ken Normandy also reported the target purchase honor system is solvent.

The question of a "Junior Membership" to help reduce the costs for young shooters was resolved at the last meeting. Immediate family members are eligible for member fees in pistol leagues.

Bill Means has yet to request and report on club officer liability insurance.

New Business:

Erik has requested a clean-up of the back room (old kitchen). The pistol and rifle league chairman were asked to coordinate a meeting with Erik to identify needed and unneeded items that could be removed.

Bill Means moved that the club join the CMP program. The motion was seconded by Jon Speck and approved by unanimous voice vote. Bill will follow up with the application.

Closing:

Ken adjourned the meeting at 7:43 pm

Respectfully submitted:

Tom Becker Acting Secretary Southport Gun Club

3